Questions for RFP  NNC07ZDPO30R

1.  Is there specific time frame for each of the locations to be appraised? 

There is no set schedule for appraisals.  The Contractor must be ready to conduct an appraisal as one of the initial tasks on the contract (late Sep – early Oct).  The Contractor must be able to conduct appraisals at multiple sites during the same time period (multiple, distributed, simultaneous appraisals).  The number of appraisals is limited only by the amount of funding available on the contract.
2.  Is there a certain CMMI capability level that has been identified for each location? 

No.  Each Center may request appraisals for multiple capability/maturity levels over the life of the contract.  It is likely that the initial appraisals at most Centers will be targeted at Level 2/Level 3, but the Contractor must be able to provide appraisals at any level over the life of the contract.
3.  Will we be given access to the current set of Glenn Research Center processes prior to the proposal submission? 

No. The current set of Glenn Research Center processes are behind the firewall within the local network.  The Contractor will not need access to these local processes prior to the proposal submittal.  The NASA Agency-wide standards and requirements are available to the public.
4. Will we be given access to these NASA standards for the training course(s) to be delivered prior to the proposal submission? 

The NASA Agency Standards are available at http://nodis.hq.nasa.gov/ and are listed by document number.  It is not expected that the training course in NASA Standards be available as one of the initial tasks on the contract, but should be available within the first year.
5.  Are the existing processes for the other identified locations available for review prior to proposal submission? 

Some centers have Web sites containing their processes that are available to the public, but it is not expected that the Contractor have access and be familiar with these prior to submitting a proposal.  One example of a public Web site is http://software.gsfc.nasa.gov/.  Another that may or may not be public (and therefore may not be reachable outside of NASA) is http://software.arc.nasa.gov/. 
 
6.  What is the anticipated award date of this RFP? 

That depends somewhat on how many offers are received.  The target timeline for award is anticipated to be late September.

7. Is there a closing date for Q&A? 

While not expressly identified, the practical cut off date for questions is considered to August 17.   The synopsis indicated a proposal due date of Aug. 24.
8. Would you consider an extension on the proposal due date to allow for completion on some Software Engineering Institute actions? 

Due to programmatic needs, we do not anticipate an extension at this time. 
 
